
Biography

I am a Freelance Dubbing Mixer / Sound Designer with years experience in mixing broadcast television, film, promos and commercials. I'm a well qualified and efficient Pro Tools operator. Mixed to a variety of formats, genres and broadcasters. Clients include BBC, Channel 4, Virgin, RSA, BDA, Sky, Discovery, ITV, MTV, FIVE & Sony. I have worked in top facilities such as Evolutions, Crow TV, BBC Post and Ascent. I have a deep understanding of audio and a creative flair in crafting sounds. I am highly motivated and work well within a team and independently. Good client hospitality and project time management even under pressure.

Skills

- Experienced and Qualified Pro Tools HD Operator.
- High end Sound Editing / Mixing with a creative flair in Sound Design.
- Highly experienced in VO Recording / ADR and client hospitality.
- Fluent in Control Surfaces – ICON D-Command, C-24, Pro Control, Mackie Hui, 003 Factory.
- Technical Knowledge – DA98, LM100, Cedar, Avid Unity & Interplay
- Third Party Plugin Knowledge – Waves, Reaktor, Sonomic, Reason, Massey, Sound Forge.
- Good understanding of studio sound assisting and SQN mixing / boom operating.

Qualifications & Awards

- Sound Design for BAFTA Nominated Films for Best Short Film, 2009 & 2010
- Workshop for MA Sound Design for Film, NFTS, Beaconsfield, 2009
- Best Sound Design in a Horror Film for 'Through the Looking Glass', Swansea Film Festival, 2007.
- Pro Tools Operator 101, 201 & 210P, Alchemea College of Audio Engineering, 2005.
- School of Sound, Purcell Rooms, London 2003 & 2009.
- Sound work 'Unspoken Conversations' published in CD/book 'Sounds of Silence', Sonic arts Network, 2004.
- 1st Class BA [Hons] Fine Art : Sound & Image, Bath Spa University College, 2003

Employment

Freelance - Dubbing Mixer / Sound Designer
Feb 2008 - Present

- Mixing / Sound Design for a wide range of formats from Television, Film, Commercial, Virals and Motion Graphics.
- Credits include two BAFTA nominated films', RSA, Nike, Agent Provocateur, Silent Cinema, Current TV.

On Demand Group - Senior Dubbing Mixer / Sound Designer
June 2009 - March 2010

- Supervising a Pro Tools suit construction to White Mark Spec.
- Clients include Virgin Media, Film Flex, Various Foreign Clients
- 5.1 Mixing / Sound Design for high end broadcast promos.

Ascent Media - Dubbing Mixer (Part-time)
Feb 2008 - June 2009

- Mixing / Sound Design for high end broadcast promos.
- Clients include FIVE, Virgin, Film Flex, On Demand and Sony.
- Part of a team audio post production.
- Maintaining Pro Tools suites.

Soundelux - Work Experience
Aug 2008 - Sept 2008

- Helped and gained knowledge of high end sound design for film.

Princess Productions - Dubbing Mixer
Dec 2004 - Feb 2008

- Mixing high end long form television programmes with a wide variety of genres and broadcasters.
- Recording professional voiceovers and celebrities.
- Run the small audio post production both technically and communicatively.
- Clients include BBC, Channel 4, Sky One, Discovery, MTV, ITV2 and FIVE.
- Liased with pre production and post production about workflows.

Selected Credits follows this page



Tom Joyce

Dubbing Mixer & Sound Designer
for Film & Television

+44(0)7748 086 977

tom@soundcanvas.org
www.soundcanvas.org

Documentary

Imagine
Cutting Edge
Flatliners
3 Minute Wonders
Excellent Adventures
Gary Go
Private Armies
Secrets of the CIA
Renee Fleming
Apocalypse Cops

Job Title

Dubbing Mixer / VO
Dubbing Mixer / VO
Dubbing Mixer / VO
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / Promo
Dubbing Mixer
Pre Mix / Tracklay
Sound Editor
Dubbing Mixer / VO
Promo Mix / VO

Content

BBC Documentary
C4 Documentary
C4 Donar Documentary
C4 Art Documentary
Sky One Travel Doc.
C4 Music Documentary
Sky One Documentary
Sky One Documentary
Opera Singer Documentary
Bravo Journalism Promo

Promos / Commercials / Idents

Powerful Stuff
Robot Pong
Various
State of Mind
Agent Provocateur
Various
Winkball
Various
Leaves
Bulbs
Various
Various
DU

Sound Designer
Sound Designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Sound Designer
Sound Designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound Designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound designer
Sound Designer

Virgin Media Idents
MTV Ident
Five Promos
Nike Viral
Agent Provocateur Viral
Discovery Promos
RSA Viral
Film Flex Promos
Future Shorts Idents
Current TV Ident
Virgin Media Promos
Disney Promos
DU Brand Ident

Film / Drama

Through The Looking Glass
Ralph
Automaton
Off Season
Invisible
Revenent Cell
Battle Of Hastings
Hello You
Nightshift
The Magician
Al's Butchers
Stronger feat. Sadie Frost
Marbles Is Missing
When The Lights Go Out
Say That You Love Me
King of Deptford Creek
Trouble with Thomas Cruise
Save Yourself
London Affair
Duel in the Drawing Room

Re Recording Mixer
Sound Design / Sound Editor / ADR
Sound Design / Re Recording Mixer
Sound Designer
Sound Designer / 5.1 Mix
Sound Design / Re-Recording Mixer
Re-Recording Mixer
Pre Mix / Tracklay
Sound Design / Dubbing Mixer/ ADR
Sound Designer / Re-Recording Mixer
Sound Design / Dubbing Mixer
Sound Designer / ADR
Sound Designer / Editor
Sound Designer
Dubbing Mixer / Sound Design
Sound Designer
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / Foley Editing

Award winning Feature Film
BAFTA Nominated Short Film
35mm Short Film Drama
BAFTA Nominated Short Film
35mm Short Film Drama
Film Teaser
RSA Film
Drama Feature Film
HD Thriller Film
HD Drama Short Film
Super 8 Competition
Multi Media Drama Theatre
Short Film
Live Action Short Film
35mm Drama Short
Red One Short Film
Drama Short
48 Hour Film Competition
Drama Shorts Films
Silent Film

**Tom Joyce**

Dubbing Mixer & Sound Designer
for Film & Television

+44(0)7748 086 977

tom@soundcanvas.org
www.soundcanvas.org

Entertainment

The Search
Mobile Act
Dom Joly's Happy Hour
Friday Night Project 4 / 5
Must Be The Music
The Lily Allen Show
The Real Hustle Bar Bets
Tonightly
The TV Show
Get Me The Producer Shorts
Funny Cuts
Bump `n` Grind 3
Office Monkey 2
Friday Night Project 2 - 7
Duets Impossible

Job Title

Dubbing Mixer / VO / Promos
Series Dubbing Mixer / Band Mixes
Dubbing Mixer / VO
VT Dubbing Mixer
Pre Mixes
Pilot Dubbing Mixer / VT Mixes
Dubbing Mixer / VO
Series VT Dubbing Mixer
VT Dubbing Mixer / VO
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Series Dubbing Mixer / VO
International Dubbing Mixes
International Re-Recording Mixer
Celebrity Singer Recordist

Content

C4 Adventure Gameshow
T4 Band Competition
Sky One Travel Show
C4 Comedy
Sky HD Talent Show
BBC3 Talkshow
BBC3 DVD Scam Show
C4 Late Night Comedy
C4 Discussion Show
C4 Reality Show
E4 Comedy
Trouble Dance Show
ITV 2 Comedy
C4 Comedy
BBC1 Celebrity Show

Light Entertainment

Generation Sex
Date my Mum
I Can Cook
The Fashion Show
Homemade
30 Things To Do Before 30
The Wright Stuff
It Pays To Watch
Deadly Knowledge
Parental Control
Freshman on Campus
Watching You
High Rollers
Home with Nicole Appleton
British Comedy Characters
Special Needs Pets

Dubbing Mixer / VO
Series Premixes
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / VO
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / International VO
Weekly VT Mixes
Series VT Dubbing Mixer
Series Dubbing Mixer / Studio Sound
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dub Assistant / Tracklay
VO / Tracklayer
Dubbing Mixer
VO Record / Dubbing Mix
VO Record
Promo Mix / VO

C5 Talking Heads Show
MTV Reality Show
BBC Children's Show
C4 Fashion
T4 Internet Show
Discovery Factual Show
C5 Breakfast TV
C5 Finance Show
C4 Daytime Gameshow
MTV Reality Show
Trouble Reality Show
C4 Reality Breakfast Pilot
BBC Gameshow Pitot
C4 Channel Chat Pilot
C5 Comedy
Factual Light Doc.

Event

Battle Scars
Stuart Lee 90's Comedy
Richard Herring
Robin Ince
Lucy Porter
Andrew Maxwell
Simon Munnery
Bad Robots 'No Way Out'

Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Series Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer

Music Documentation
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Live Comedy DVD
Music Video

**Tom Joyce**

Dubbing Mixer & Sound Designer
for Film & Television

+44(0)7748 086 977

tom@soundcanvas.org
www.soundcanvas.org

Corporate

Sony Continuity Plan
Roland Mourat Collection
Just in Case
UCEA

Job Title

Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / VO / Ident
Dubbing Mixer
Dubbing Mixer / VO

Content

Sony Europe
Net A Porter Web Show
DHL Corporate
Carbon Corporate

Sound Art Installions

Hole
The Promised Land
Jeu De Temps
A Calling For Silence
48 Hour Z
::01::
London Calling
Art of the Noughties

Live Sound Design
Sound Designer
Sound Designer
Sound Composer
Sound Composer
Sound Composer / Animator
Sound Composer
Sound Designer

Exhibited in Sketch, London
Exhibited in Halcyon Gallery, London
Exhibited in Deluxe Gallery, London
Sound Piece Publised, Sonic Arts Network
Radio Broadcast on Resonace FM
Radio Broadcast on Drift Radio
Exhibited in Candid Arts Trust, London
Exhibited in Walcot Chapel, Bath

**Tom Joyce**

Dubbing Mixer & Sound Designer
for Film & Television

+44(0)7748 086 977

tom@soundcanvas.org
www.soundcanvas.org